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MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 18, 2006
TO: The Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #07-022-DR: Fresh Bakery Products
Additional Fresh Bakery Products

On July 11, 2006, official action was taken to award the above mentioned three-year renewable
bid to ButterKrust Bakery.

Under the terms and conditions of the bid, as new products become available they may be
added to the bid. Bob Catron, Account Manager, ButterKrust Bakeries, has submitted pricing
for nine new items requested by the Food and Nutrition Service Department. These nine
products are: (1) Rich Harvest 100% at $1.80 per loaf, (2) Rich Harvest 9-Grain at $1.80 per
loaf, (3) Rich Harvest Multi-Grain at $1.80 per loaf, (4) Rich Harvest Oat & Honey at $1.80 per
loaf, (5) Rich Harvest Flax at $1.80 per loaf, (6) Rich Harvest 12-Grain at $1.80 per loaf, (7)
Bulk Steak Rolls at $3.78 per pack (27 buns), (8) S. A. Sliced French Bread at $2.12 per loaf,
(9) Monk’s Raisin at $2.04 per loaf.

Pricing on the new products are below retail prices and found to be acceptable. Estimated
annual purchases are not anticipated to change the total original bid of $315,000.

Julie Hedine, Supervisor, Food & Nutrition Services, recommends adding these products to our
Fresh Bakery Products bid.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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